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August 8, 1989

State of New Mexico

011 Conservetion Division
District 1

P.0. Box 19&0

Hobbs, New Mexico 88240

Attn: Jerry Sexton

RE: Exemption to C-125
Gas Well Shut-in Pressure Test
Antelope Ridge #2
B, Sec. 4, T24S, R34E
Lea County, New Mexico

Dear Mr. Sexton:

Citaticn 0i1 & Gas Corp. requests an exemption to the C-125
gas well shut-in pressure test for the Antelope Ridge well #2 in Lea
County, New Mexico.

This well produces excessive amounts of 1liquid. The Tlarge
guantity of Tiquid tends to Toad up and kill the well. This requires
remedial swabbing to restore the well back to flowing condition. A1l
this causes Toss of reserves.

In order for Citation to keep this well flowing we request your
approval for the exemption.

If you need further information to make your decision please
contact Mr. Trent Day at 915-332-9350 or myself at 713-874-9877.
Thank you.

Respectfully requested,

Ircnous Soamo WandL

Sharon Evans Ward
Production Admin. Assistant

SEW/ms

cc: Trent [Lay

16800 Greenspoint Park Drive » South Atrium e Suite 300 » Houston, Texas 77060-2304 « 713/874-9877
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